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RELEASE IN PART B5,B3 
DOD-FGI,B6 

From: 
Sent: 
TO: 
Subject 

Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sunday, July 11, 2010 1:59 AM 
H 

 

Fw: B3 DOD-FGI 
B5 

This is being followed up on. 

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Cc: Valenzuela, Arturo A; Jacobson, Roberta S; Lew, Jacob J; Steinberg, James B; 'Restrepo, Daniel A.' 

Sent: Sat Jul 10 20:41:21 2010 
	Reichle, Susan (DCHA/AA); Ballantyne, Janet (LAC/AA); SES-O_SWO-Only 

Subject: B3 DOD-FGI 
B5 

PLEASE PASS TO THE SECRETARY 

USAID and OFDA have been working closely with senior Mexican officials to assess the damage after Hurricane Alex and 
the further damage caused by continuing rains. The GOM and USAID/OFDA have confirmed that there are some 
sections of the country that cannot be accessed by road. 

B3 DOD 
B5 

Carlos Pascual 

-FGI 
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